CITY OF LA CROSSE UTILITIES

WATER - SEWER - STORM
400 La Crosse St
La Crosse WI 54601-3396
Phone (608) 789-7536
Fax (608) 789-7592

utilities@cityoflacrosse.org

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Public Works
From: Bernard Lenz, Utilities Manager
Date: 3/21/2022

Subject:  CWF Application Prep

The Utility is requesting approval to hire a consultant to assist the Utility in positioning itself to be
eligible to apply for and hopefully receive Federal Infrastructure Funding to replace the CIP funding
earmarked for several planned major sanitary sewer lift station rehabilitation projects.

The attached proposal is for S E H to do the required preliminary engineering, planning, and prepare
required documents necessary to apply; and then to actually submit the application for these funds when
appropriate. S E H was sole sourced because they are doing the design and have all the required
knowledge and project understanding necessary to perform this work.

Funding for this work will be from the Sanitary Sewer Utility Operating budget under the “Contracted Services”
line item.

CIP#s .
19-206 - Hagar
20-405 — Pammel
22-484 — Causeway
22-610 — Breezy Point
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